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From: Meriel Johnson 
sent: 20 January 2016 09:49 
To: Development Control 
Cc: Graham Vaughan 
Subject: Objection to planning Application Number: 153172 

Dear Sir, 

Please see the attached objection letter in relation to Planning Application Number: 153172. This is for 

Variation to condition 7 of planning consent 340429 in order to extend the time for the deposit of non· 

inert waste from 17 years from the date upon which the deposit operation commenced to 20 year, to 

extend the time for the deposit of engineering/restoration materials (inert waste} from 17 years from the 

date upon which the deposit operations commenced to 21 years and to extend the time for the 

completion of the sites restoration from 19 years from the date upon which the deposit operation 

comments to 22 years. 

Yours faithfully, 

Meriel Johnson 
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